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' ATTLBIOR '

FUBLIC UDILITIZS COHMMISGION

EDITOR'S NOTE: e respect the wish of the 1lmdy who compiled this
history that she be permitted to remain in the bockground of anonymity.
However, we cannot refrein from at least making grateful acknowledp—
ment for & very fine contribution to The Archives in The Hydro Hall

of Memory from a ledy whe is obviously as knowledgeable ss she is
gracious. In sddition to having been a keen student of the early
history of her community, she has viewsd the march of gignificant,
historical events during her own era with a discerning eye. These
facts emerge quite clearly from the style of presentation of the
history which fellows.

This skotel is compilod on behelf of our beloved little town
of Alliston, the hardy pioneers who gave it "breath of 1life" and in °
commemoration of the Centemnial of Canadinn CUonfederstion.

Having deep roots in this community and because of family
ties, T om not only intensely interested in it's pest history butb
proud te offer my humble effort, hoping that i the years to come,
it moy guide someone's thoughts into the preclousncss of our past and
give him or her a realizstion of the trenendous history of toil and
faith that went into the developrent end growth of this area.

To try to explain the future, we must understand and app-
reciate the past. Meny hearts, nany heads ond many honds gontributed
to the founding of Alliston.

"fhe Pioneer laboured from dawn to dusk."”

Then, what of the hours of darkness -- the hours when sick-
ness, fire, storms snd loneliness invaded man's home?

Thuys it was, that man craved assistance in orxder to help

CArTY Ofn.



We leok fer back, and lo, as in a dream, we see, blossoming
forth from the then wilderness of Sircoe County, & tiny settlement.

The year was 1825. COne, William Fletcher, a native of
Alliston, Yorkshire, Englend, aleong with his two brothers, John and
Dickson, emigrated to Cananda, Between them, they had sbout sixpence
a meagre sum for sustenance in the long and difficult journey across
the ocean.

Williem settled in Tecumseth township and until 1847 explor
the area thoroughly, noting the advanteges here and there —- the valu:

and supply of the water resocurces -- climatic changes, soilend forest

STARIZD WITH 400 ACRES

Finally, choosing a point which is now the corner of the
four existing townships =~ Tossorontio, Adjala, Tecumseth snd Essa,
Fletcher took up four hundred acres of land along the stream which
drained through the swampy land on either side of his rude cabin.
This he named "Alliston" after his boloved old home in Yorkshire. La
he increased his heldings to 1200 =mcres.

William IMletcher hed o droam or was it a theory?

The water privileges of the stream suggested valueble water-
power for a grist mill; the lind though swampy, would respond to drai
age and prove productive.  This looked good. He visioned the "piracle
of growth."

A town, city or village is not born -- it is made. Strenuo
ond vnited efforts ex e rted by mon in order to attain & higher and
better wey of life, slong with faith and hope make up the inheritance

we pass on te future generations.



Let us remember that this pioneer came to a land entirely
unknown to him -- a leénd covercd with dense bush, uncharted trails
and waberways but to William Fletcher, it was his "Promised Land."

In 1848, settlement was slow, Clearings were two or three
miles apart. The saw mill was built and going strong and by 1853 a
grist mill sprang up. Around that time, tee, recerds indicate that
the dam was bullt, likely by Fletcher. On March 17, 1942, this dam
went out and was replaced by & foot-bridge. The little settlement
was beginning to taeke shope. Tredesmen passing through carried beack
tales of what they had seen and heard and it wesn't very long until
a store, 8 cabinet shop and s few other shops were being built. '

In 1874, under a genersl iAct of Parliament, Alliston was
incorporeted as & villamze and was assured municlpal government in 187¢

Now that the little willage had been officiallyborn, it had

to have public officials to carry out it's best interests. These wers

the firat:
Roeve - George Fletcher (=on of the pilonee:
and founder)
Councillors - P.D. Felly, Jzs. Aitken, Richard
Chappell, John Strachan
Clerk - John Gilbert
Treasurar - James Drury

By 1875, the assessnent totalled #3175,000.

Moving along, we come Lo the fall of 1877 and the winter of
1878 which were very trying for the villagers. Sickness, cold and
three fires took their tell. Picture, if you can, the plight of theast
people. Their day began at sunrise snd their lebours lasted until dao
ness fell. They toiled to build —- only to see the fruits of their

labor consumed by fire which they were unable to combat even thousgh

*
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the Boyne flowed through the heart of the villape.

Hights were long anddangerous. Animals, both domestic and
wild roamed freely in the darkness.

But ideas were being expressed and the pecople were saying:

"Je must have lipht........We must have water” (power?)

The coming of the North Western Iailway in 1878 was a bless-
ing. Trains ren from Clarkesville (now, Beeton) to Glencairin, Late:
this became the Grand Trunk line and, finally, the Canadian National
Railway.

About thet time, the first Yoollen Hills were bullt and thep
needed a water-line, The approxinste cost was §210 and Council asked
the Mills to pay $27 a year for ten ycars. The flat rate for water
was 227 a year snd the town asked ¥35 a year for 1,500 gallons a day.

Half-inch pipe for domestic service from the street line %o
the building was to be charged up te the owners at 32¢ per foot in-
stalled, or 38¢ for 3/4-inch pipe.

T.P. Hodpin contracted to dig an artesian well at the corn:
of Vietoria (the main street) and Church (runpipng north amd south fro;
the Fletcher farm). Because he wus unsuccessful in getting a good fl«
Council allowed him & grant of %135 te cover his losses.

So much for the water but what sbout light?

He know that means of light for the early pionear was pns?ﬂ
through home-made tallow condles,

Just when the first street light eppeared is not known but
we do know thet a pole was placed in the centre of the street for
genaral illumination. The Council supplied the ceal oil and a men to
service the lemp. A Mr. Johnson took on this task at the princely su

of one dollar & weel,
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With the growth of the wvillapge i1t bocame evident that a "man
of-the-law" was badly needed so a Mr., Sguares took on the job of con-

stable and he worked for nothing.

FIRST STREET WATERING SYSTEN

Because of the increasing number of teams and wagons, the
dust became a nuisance. As a result; the first street-watering system
made it's advent. It was a large tank on a wagon with a spray apparat
and drawn by a team of horses. The total cost was about §$30.

On the subject of water, the community's first water tower
was built in 1892 eand was dispmantled and rebullt in 1949. |

Huch has been written in the old Council records about the
discussions which took place over the coming of "power." The Ball
Electrical Company approached Council sbout instelling a generating
system to light the homes, stores, buildings and streets. Word came
that Ottawa hed been using "are lights" since 1883.

On August the 15th,, 1830, a vote was taken to approve
electrie street lighting. A meeting of ratepayers was held in the
Opara ﬂyll and this new venture wvas thoroughly discussed,

It was decided that Tfive lights should be installed with
2,000-candlapower per light. They were to be turned on one hour afte:x
sundown from Sept. 15%th to llarch 15th., Each night the lights were
turned off at one o'clock except Sunday nights when they were turned
off at 12 o'eclock.

Lights were not considered very necessary on moonlit nights,
Vhat was a mooniit night? After much discussion, ﬁgrument and some

"personal investipation" the Reeve made the final decision. In short,

the lights were to be on three hundred and thirteen nights a year at :



cost of 90 cents & night.

Our first street liphts were the "arc" type. This light
was produced by "ercing" or jumping of electrie current between two
picces of pencil-like carbon, set in adjusteble holders and enclosed
in a glass bowl, open ab the top and at the bottom to permit the free
passaze of air to reduce the heat of the copen flame between the carbor
Thesa carbons weres short-lived and had to be replaced at short interv:
Therafore, easch light was fitted with a rope and pulley so thet it
could be lowered to eesy working distance from the ground during the
houra of daylight. Thess are lights continued in service until about
1910 when they were replaced by "incandescent” bulbs which, though dir
than the first type, were much cheuper to operate.

Beer in mind, that "JUICS" was evailable only between the
hours of early darkness until near midnight -- for five nights a wealk.

Alliston's first electric light plant, built in 1888 by W.J.
Fletcher, was installed in the basement of the flour mills but, owing
to the dust, o brick building had to be erscted, end this was dene in
1890.

Besides the buildins of the new electrie light plant, other
developments were taking place. The first egg station was pat up.
Eges were brought by tean and wagen from Hradford, Creemore, Honeywoo:
hnpus, Tottenham and Becton. They were put in large vats until full
and then placed in barrvels and packed in straw ani then shipped. The
barrels too, were made on the preamises. A butter factory, two tanner-

ies and a hennery sSprang UD.
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IRCORFPORMED AS A TOWN IH 1891

The year 1891 was perhwups, the most important in the
history of Alliston. On Jonuary lst it became a town by the pro=-

clamation of the Lieuvtonant-Governor-in-Council. The first Council

comprised:
Mayor - John Stewart
Reeve - Dr. James Sutheorland
Councillors - John Moore, John MeGirr, Wm.

Hutchinson, Thos. 0'Cellaghan,
W.I. Clarke, Jas, Longeway, C. Lee

Wihile perhaps the —ost important year for the little town,
it was algo the seddest. On Friday, MNay 8th, at around middey, a fir
startad in the EtﬁhlEq of the Cueen's Hotel, on the south bank of the
Boyne, and in & very few minutes spresd to cast and west and, fanned
by the high winds, to the business section across the street. MNayor
Stewart sent out a call by telegraph to Collingzwood for assistance.
By special train the Collingwood fire depurtment arrived about three
o'clock but by that time a score of families were left homeless.
Government aid was sent and Sir John A. MeDonsld, though ill at the
tims, gpave the matter his personal atbtention.

During 1891, the town raised (16,750 by debentures to con-
struct a system of water works for future [fire protection. The site
was purchased from Ym., Fletcher for $300 in 1892, A oontract was
drawn up with E.J. Mc@uillan and Thos. Mecguillan to lay 2,250 ft, of
8" pipe at £1.95 pear ft.; 5615 ft. of 6" pipe at BO cents per f.:
7916 ft. of 4" pipe at 55 cents per ft. and also, twenty hydrants at
a eost of $35 each.

There were ifteen waler customers waiting for service,



By 1895 the Alliston Milling Company had added a 500-light
Cenadian General alternator. The new brick building housing the plant
was divided into three ports; one for the boiler, one for the engine
and one for the dynamo. Through the wall next to the mill ren a shaft
which, when the water was high, would run both the mill and the dynamo
or, when the weter was low, the engine would run both the mill and the
cynamo. In the mill section were fwo waterwheels —— one of 25-HP and
the other 40-HP. In the boiler room was an 80-HP Osborne-Killey boile
supplying steam to a 75-HP Osborne~Killey engine. There was a 500-
light CGE alternator with execitor; 700 laups were instelled throughout
the town; thers was a Heliance Arc machine of 35 lights cepacity -- 22
ef whicl were in use; 1l commercial and 1)l on the streets.

In 1897 the lMetropolitan Street Rallwsy was grantsd permissi
to extend it's line to Lake Simcoe. The plan was to run a parallel
line to the present road touching Leake Simcoo and Jackson's Point and
vassing through Yeston, Woodbridze, Rleinburg and Schoaberg to Allisto:
end other soints. A clause asking authority to distribute light and
power was oppogsed on behalf of the Toromnto Electric Light and Power
Company. It was conceded by the Metropolitan Company thﬂtlthe right
to sell light ond power in Toronto would not be asked and, in return,
the privileges for the counties of York and Bimcoe were granted.

By 1899 the Alliston Electric Iight Company were making chan(
in their lighting station and decided to inerease their incandeescent
lighting capucity. For this purpose they plsced an order with the Royi
Electric Company for a 60-EW 5.K.C., 2-phase machine which would serve

both incandescent lights as well as power which had heretofore been

served by two machines.
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In the scheme of things that followed, many small items of
interest add to the colour of the story of Hydro at Alliston. The
little town was slowly but surely progressing toward the turn of a
new century. VWhile Alliston was developing, what else was going on
around about us? All four townships were Ilourlshing. Bleckamith
shops, stores, schools and churches were serving thelr people.

In Essa, st the cornsr of what is now Ho. 5 sideroad and the
Scoteh Line a particularly progressive settlement was taking shape.
Besides the log cabins, the church and store there was a cemetery,
which is atill there, To this little corner of 3imcoe County came
William ond Elizebeth Stevenson in 1832.

They acquired a large acreage, cleared the land and built thei
cabin. About twenly yemrs later they replaced the csbin with a fine
two-storay house. Here they ralscd their femily and one daughter, Isobe
married Jemes Loblaw, and became the mother of one of Alliston's great-
est benefactors, the late T.7. Loblaw.

As a boy, the latter hunted and fished in the streams and
attended the local school. WYWhen very young his pasesion for adventure
led him to leave the ferm of his grandfather for Toronto. He had
heard great tales sbout this place -- that it was full of opportunity.
He quickly established himself as & grocer's helper with Milton Cork
and later entered into partpnership with Cork. This was the start of
bis rapid snd amazing climb to success for at his death, in 1933, he
was president and owner of one of the largest chain stores, the Loblew
Grocelerias Co., Ltd.

Not far away, in Essa township, enother family was taking:
root. In 1891 on the third line of Essa, William Thompson Banting

took over a considerable acreage and moved into a two-storey home.
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While lobouring in his fields he used to make plans for his youngest
son, Fred. Iir. Banting's deep and =biding devotion to his church wen
into a determination to have his youngest son serve God as a minister
of the Gospel. Fred attended school in 4)liston whichwas built in
1885 just a mile and z half from his home. In 1910 he entared the
Arts Department of Viectoria College which is a Methodist institutioen.
A11 through the years he earried an imner desire in hise heart — that
of beconing a doctor. With the permission of his underastanding fathe
Fred enterad Medical College in 1912. 4s a private in the Medical
Corps, he served overseas in 1915 but the powers thet be zaw it to:
return hian to his studies. VWhen the Second World Yar came, he enlist:
gnd in February, 1941, wes killed in & plene crash over Newfourdland.
Thus this great man, farser, scholar, discoverer of the miracle drug,
Insulin and Hobel Feace Frize winmier, selzed upon an idea oand went on
to help shape & world, Allisten will alweys hold in love, respect an
oride tha name of Dy. Frederick Banting.

One more note of interest is that on Feb. 27th., 1873, the
townline between Adjsla and Tecumseth was opened and "at last,

Aldiston waes leb out in the front."

WATER SYSTEN IHPIOVED BY WINDMILL

How, let us go back te the turn ef the century.

Early in 1900 the water system was improved by the erection
of a windmill. This was the most resdily available power that could
be supplied. A census taken in 1902 showed that one thousand people
were living in the town. The total cepital invested in Alliston was
$19,000. The average income from the investment was sbout ¥176. The:
were not charging much for their water. The question of ownership wa
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debated and argued again and again and in 190% Alliston 1eported that
she hed owned her water works since 18%73. Just about that time,
William Parker purchased the mill from Fletcher,

For some time, it wes evident and generally agreed at Counci
that a reservoir was badly necded. So, im 1910 sufficient land was
purchased from William Fletcher. The site chosen was north and west
of the mill. The construction was brick, designed and built by Dad
Jerrett and his father, This tower was dizsmantled in 1949 and rebuili
by Horton Gteel.

In 1906 Alliston Boasted o population of sbout 1,300. The
total power used was about %50 HP. About 50/ was water-generated.
Although the supply was limited, the town nnde the best of it. The
next year ancther major fire levelled the @ill built around 1853 by
William Fletcher and owned by the FParkers.

In April of the same year a flood plsyed havec wlth the
bridge. \hen the waters were down, the pond wes cleaned out anda watbe:
mains were laid across the pond snd en addition was built to the pump
house. Ropairs were made o the reservolr and a few hydrants Here.
added.

In 1912, with = population of about 1,800, Council asked Th:
Hydro-Electric Power Cormission of Untario to give Alliston an estimat
on the price of 150 HP of elsctric energy from Hewmarket. Thet some
yeor the eleetric licht plent changed hends. V.J. Cunningham was the
new owner. The purchase price was 320,000 end receipts for lighting
were ghout 36,000 a year.

(Notes from the minutes) "It appears that the purchease pri
was far too high and that the rates are far too high." IHNr. Cunningha
operated this plant until sold to The Hydro-Electric Power Commission
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in 1918. It was dismantled in 1920,

Late in 1915 an agreement was drawn up whereby the streets
would be lighted with P5-wvatt bulbs at a cost of $16.07 a month per
bulb.

In Hey, 1916, activitien stirred in the town, vhen the ares
to the north, known as "the Pine Plains" wes turned into an army camp
and nomed "Camp Borden" after Sir Robt, Borden. Our troops were on th
march and dsep were the sches in the hearts of the people of Alliston
23 they watched and heard the rumble of army trucks and the marching
of mén. During this trying time, Hydro played a major part in defence

In June of thet some year, Council made the decision to cher
from aAlliston Electric Company to Ontzrie Hydro. Our local Public
Utilities bought the Alliston Electric Light Company from W.J. Cunning
ham for 312,000, the deal having been completed on Cet. lst., 1918.

Just zbout thot time, bocavse the water was very low, a few
cases of tyzhoid broke out -= caused by 2 leak in the pipe crossing
the river. Ordinarily, the wvater would leak from the pipe into the
river but due to the shortage, the pumps had to be used and, in that
wiy, conltwainated the water which was drawvn inte the pipe from tha rdy

S0 serious was this cutbreal: that it became evident that a
chlorination plont was needed. Council sfireed to build a pump-house
against the west wall of the collectingmsin -— the floor to be on
level with Victoria Strest. It woe hore that the chlorination plant
wee installed.

The question of electric pumps came up. Up to ther, sheam
pumps had been used. So, towards the end of 1917, a request from
Council was made for a Commission to be set up to look into the

question of electric pumps for the water works plant.
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Alliston's first Utilities Commission comprised Messrs.
Paddison, Mitchell end Whiteside with J.E, Addis as Secretary. George
Stewart was appointed Superintendent snd meetings were held in the
town hall.

Discussions were long and heated et times; opinions as to
what steps to take noxt with regard to newwells and, sbove all, the
ever-present worry of finencisl sssistence for the purchasing of new
gnd larger equipment consumedl much time.

An intergating note from the minules for the month of Hovenm-
ber, 1921 reads; "That & letter of appreciation be sent to Sir Adam
Beck znl his stelff of enginsers for splendid work accomplished througl
The Nydro Commission in the provinee end a eopy of the resoclution as
drafted by H:yor Cunningham be enclosed."

Hydro wccounts were distributed from door to door and about
that time a small pamphlet sbout "The Hydro Lump”™ came from head ofific
and a copy was included with ench customer's sccount.

In order to economize, Joseph Stonghsm was ordersd to shut
of f the multiple lichts on south Victoria street at 11 o'clock each
nizht except Hednesday and Szturdsy nipghts -- the town's "open nights”
until tho people left town.

By then, a noticesble increase was ?GCBTﬁﬂd in household
applisnces and applications for Hydro and water services were also
on the incressc.

On November 3rd, 1925, a delegation approached Council with
the request that Hydre be brought east of the town. The old steam
pump was refitted and atteched to the dynamo at the Flour Iills. A
few years later, the old Fower Plant building and the land on which

it was erected was sold to W.J. Cunninghem.
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MW HOSOIAL CPENED

A promige of better things for the sick and the hurt came
when, through the generosity of T.7. Loblaw and F.EK. Morrow, both
old Alliston boys, the town suw the opening of the fine new Stevenson
Hemoriael Hospitsel.

On May Pth., 1931, the Legislature designated the roasd throu
#lliston -- her main street -=- as a link in the Jueen's Highway, a
furthering of #39.

In 1942 e terrific blow struck the town when it's dam, )
built in 1853 by Fletcher, was washed out. It was 3t. Patrick's Day,
March 17th. High winds, high water and devastabtlng chunks of ice move
in, destroying the thoroughfare across the FBoyne river at Paris Street
This was later replaced by a foot bridge.

And now in our own times.

The firat five-womber Commission wes formed in 1963 and, in
1960, & new office fOF the local P.U.C. was built.

Hany wonderful thinzs were teking plece to meke Alliston a
little gem of a town for the boys and girls who are in our schools
today.

The town boasts three new sub-divisions. Industry is coming
end Banting lMemorial High School 1s second to none in Canada.

An artiele in our local newspoper in February, 1954, :ﬂveéls
that there were 1,100 miles of line and 6,200 customers being served
by Alliston area Hydro at that time.

Rural customers served by this area office roquired over
18,000 horsepower of electrical energy. The nine municipalities in

the Area were using esn sdditional 15,000 H.P,



=15 =

The municipalities in this arca are: Alliston, Arthur,
Beeton, Cookstown, Dundalk, Grand Valley, Shelburne, Tottenham and
Bradflord.

In addition to the 1,100 miles of rural distribution cir-
c¢ults, there were also the Ligh veltage trensmission lines which
croes the area, Highly-skilled linewmen snd foresters, alded by time-
seving equipment; assure a ¢continuous supply of elecctricity over the
system.

Hydro

Of the 6,200 rural contracts, served from the Ontariofoffice
in Alliston, £&,000 were farams; 1,800 residentialj 400 comamercialy abou
175 summar and 25 industrisl. The nine municipalities in the mrean
supplied an additional 4,700 contracts and there wer:s an estimated
50,000 people living within the boundary.

RBural electric power lines cost over 4 million and are ﬁﬂin
tained from Hydro's 4Alliston aren office. 4dnother million is invested
in high veltage transmizsion sand substation facilities. The nine
munic¢ipally-oyned systems within the eres cost over s million dollars
to build.

Each month aore then 7,000 itess of information on Hydro
customers are transmitted by the Alliston drea office to Hydro's cen-
tralized electronic data processing centre. These include meter read-
ings, payment of accounts, address changes, new contracts and water
heater data., The information is recorded on tape and forwWwarded by

teletype eireuits to Hydro's "electronic brain.”

HAPPENINGS PHIOR TO 1918

Domestic and commercial consumers weres supplied from a water

power plant with a steam plant reserve, The cost of the service was 1
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cents per kilowabbt-hour for both classes. Instead of a 24=hour day
sarvice, as at present, power for consumers was available only from
darkness in the evening until widnight ang froa 6:15 a.m. until day-
light in the morning during the late fell and winter months,

It would bedifficult to imzgine going bock to such conditior
with the many uses which novw reguire power to be availeble et 211 hour
of the dey and night.

Hydro was first talked of for Alliston snd several other
municipalities south of Barrie as early as 1912 at which tinme estimete
were recelived from The Hydro Commission figuring en 150 HP for Alliste
oy wey of Murors end Hewmoarket Lrom the Miosara sysitem. Aurora and
Hewmerket finslly took power From the Hetropolitan Hailway Ceo. which
wes ob thet tims a private Company. )

During 1916 estinates were cobialned covering the delivery of
povwer from The Bucenis syaten by way of Ghelburne btut no wetlion was
taken by the town in that connection.

Fipally, during 1917, negetiations were cerried out with the
Provincial Commission to construct lines south of Barrie to serve
Alliston, Beeton, Bradford, Cooksbown, Thoraton, Tottenhan.

By-lsws were passed and contracts signed in the spring and
early summer of 191%7. It will be remcmbered that this was war time
and great difficultics were experienced in obtaining materisls for
lines and transformar stations, Gultable lasbour for construction was
also a serious problem. Hany indeed ware the delsys and disappointmen
experienced by those concerned until the power was mode available in
dune, 1918.

Of a total debenture issue of §H0,000, 328,137.3)1 was paild
off leaving J11,862.69 outstanding. O©Of the total plant cost of U57,
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692,12, the wmount of $#17,992.12 hnd been financed without the necd
of iseuing debentures.

Thus, in 1941, the Alliston system was in a good financial
position. Several reductions in retes to consumers were made and a
rebate in 1931 amounting to %2,700 helped.

The actusl owvnership of the local system, including distrl-
bution lines, transformers, consumers' meters, etc. is vested in the
municipality and by reason of this ownership the local Council is
the authority through which the original money required for the
system was provided. The locsl Comnission, independsent of the Council

has sole control of tke operstion of the local system.

COHPLHISONS ~ 1016 ARD 1941

The follewing tebulation shows the number of consumers
served, horsenower used snd other date for the first full year of

cporation and then for the year 1941:

1919 1941
No. of consuners 309 497
Average H.P. teken from Prov.

Comm. 96.5 360.9
Cost per H.T'. from Frov. Com. h P6.02 5 42435
Kilowatt hours sold for )

lighting 87,210 855,635
Total revenue from consumers 48,780.55 $ 25,798.51

hversge cost per kilowatt-
hour for domestic
COnsumers 6.5¢ 2.2¢

Average cost per kilowatt-
hour for commerical
users &4,.9¢ 2.7

Totpl amount invested in
local system 4 40 ,025.85 $ 57,992,112



For the year 1941, the Alliston system licd a total net
surplus of }2,245,04 after sebtting aside fer depreciation the sum
of $1,740.

In 1941, the Alliston P.U.C. had total reserves of S4d4,
584,97, Of that amount, the sum of 525,55?.?5 represented the
utility's equity in Ontevio Hydrs with the balsnce of j21,027.2%

having been set aside for depreciation in local plant.

COMPARTUONS 1930 AND 1957

According to the P.U.C. records, power users in Alliston
in 1937 totallcd 463 as compared with 45 in 1950, llecords for these
respective years slso imclude statistics in relation to electrical
appliances and ecuipment in use in the community. The tebulation 1s

gz follows:

No. IH 0. IR

APPLIANCE 1950 1957
Electric Hot Flates.ceeves 30 7
Electric WasherS.sossnrnes 110 130
Vacuum CleonerS.cesssreress 40 143
Water Hoaters.sessssssssas 12 4
Blectric GrateS.svessecann o L]
Electric HeaterSciassonans 30 40
Eloctric IronS.ceceissasss 520 11
Electric Refrigerctors..es = 20
Electric ToastelS.eseesrne 250 »Le
Electric GrillS.eesseasess 65 65

(No radios sre recorded for 1930, while possibly six wera being
uzed in Alliston in 1937)

In 1930, the revenue of the P,U.C. is reported to have

totalled $16,081 and by 1937, it had increased to J21,711.
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POJER CONSUMPTION AND COSTS -~ 1919-1941

The following tebulation shows that the average domestic

consumer used 19 kilowatt-hours per month in 1919 at a sotal cost of

$1.20, while in 1941 the same consumer used 54 kilowatt-hours per

month for the same amount of monay.

Thus, what the consumer had been

paying in 1919 was buying three times more energy in 1941. The tabu-
latlon follows:

Average Averpre not RS o d] fverage net
monthly coat per monthly cost per
kilowatt-hre kEilowabt-hr kilowatt-hrs| kilowatt-hr
used by dom- for domesatic usad by com-| for commerichl

YEAR estic consumers| users (cents) mercial con-| consumers (ceni

sumars

18912 19 6.3 36 4.9

1920 21 6.8 49 6.0

1921 24 7.0 43 Tab

1922 25 6.7 43 Ttk

1923 27 Gl b 75

1924 31 5.5 o4 Vel

1925 32 % 3 4o 6.7

1926 39 5.2 52 6.6

1927 41 5.5 55 6.8

1928 42 Sy €5 6.6

1929 50 ol g1 4.7

1930 42 Erad Vi 5.8

1931 Ity 4,9 81 4,2

1932 56 3.7 76 4.8

1933 56 5.6 98 3.8

1954 57 3.7 73 & &t

1935 59 St 102 3.8

19%6 [y Z2.8 119 3.7

1937 78 .11 137 b

1958 79 2.7 171 2.0

1939 91 2.5 174 3.0




Average Average neb fverace Average net
monthly costy per manthly coat pear
kilowett-hTs | kilowatt-hr kilowebt-hrd kilowatt-hr
used by dom- for domestic used by com- for commercial

YEAR estic consumers| users (cents) mercinl con- consumers (cents)

sumars
1940 ao 2alt 210 2.8
1941 122 2,2 257 2,7
T Y e e e e e e e e e e

SERVING SMRIE 1,200 CUSTUIELS BY 1966

By 1966, Alliston was serving some 1,200 Hydro customers of all
classes. The 1,000 Residentisls users included 31 with all-electric h;mﬂﬂ:
while the Commercial, totalling 154, included five churches, a publie,
scparabte and high school, the Ball Park and, of course, locul businessas.
imong the 28 Industrisl customers were Baxter's, Salada Foods, Thompson's
}Mill, Diemond YWoods Products and the Creamery.

With & growing population, Council felt the need for more PEIE—
lands and so in 1966 they purchased a fine piece of property just west of
the Cump Bomien rosd from County Council for the sume of 2,000 -— indeed,
a small price as land values are todey. This property follows the design
of our present Kiverdale Park -- irregular shore-line, well-treed and
within pleassant walking distance of the town. DBut the greatest individ-
wal fzctor pointing to sound thinking in terns of development is that
this tract of land will eventually joia Bivendale Perk with the new and
wonderful conservation development -- the Bszrl Howe Park and danm.

In the years shead, with men of vision and sctien putting
their rescources to use, we shell see the truly beautiful park develon—

ment.

The new century will see the beautifying of the shore-line from

¥
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Church street west and I would like to think that it will not stop
there but progress eastwsrd, follewing the old Joyne that pleyed such
an important role in the founding of Alliston.

As the lights of our Centenniecl Year of Confedaration fade
away, it is good to know that one of the Centennial projects sdopted
by the town wes the installation of lights in the park.

Whet a megnificent role Hydro —— this great servant of man-

¥ind == has played in the growth and development of Alliston.
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ALLISTON

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION

HISTORICAL PHOTOS

NEGATIVE NUMBER

HP-1342

HPF-1343

HP-1344

HPF-1345

HP-1346

HE- 1347

HP-1348

HP=-134%9

. i .

Alliston's first five-member P,.U.C.
formed in 1963

Members of Alliston P.U.C. in 1967 ==
Canada's Centennial Year

Early Twentieth Century photo
featuring old dam and home of
Dr. Fred Banting's mother

Mill pond and old dam at Alliston
in 1900

Alliston's main streekt in 1906

Grist and flour mill at Alliston
in 1910

Camp Borden Reoad at Alliston in 1900

Church and Main Streets, Alliston,
in the early 1900's

These illustrations are included in Ontario Hydro's Collection

of Historiecal Photographs and

may be seen in the Photo Library,

Public Relations Division, Ontariec Hydro, 620 University Avenue,
Toronto, 2, Ontario. Telephone 368-6767: Local 22587.
Prints may be purchased through this library.



